

## SELF-INTRODUCTION

---

**First and last name:** Facély Diawara  
Guinean nationality

**Date and place of birth:** 22/03/1976 Conakry- Guinea

**Marital status:** Married / 4 children

**Address:** Simbaya / Co. of Matoto Rep Guinea Conakry

**Telephone number:** +243 840519296 (DRC)  
+ 224 628387264 (Guinea)

**Email:** [faceli76@yahoo.fr](mailto:faceli76@yahoo.fr)

**Skype:** Facely Diawara

## PROFILE

---

Dr Facély Diawara, a public health specialist, has thirteen (13) years of experience managing public health projects and programs in emergency situations.

I have experience in implementing the prevention and control of cholera epidemics, meningitis, measles and now epidemics of Ebola Virus Disease (EVD) in the Democratic Republic of the Congo. during which I played the role of **coordinator of dignified and secure burial activities (SDB)** before working as **coordinators of field programs from October 2018 to now in North Kivu.**

Cumulatively with my duties as **head of the health and community care department of my national society, I was coordinator of the operations of the Guinean Red Cross in response to the Ebola virus disease in West Africa. 2014-2016.** I have therefore actively participated in the development and implementation of the Red Cross Movement's international response strategy, particularly in the area of safe and dignified burials (SDB).

In this regard, the Secretary-General of the IFRC at the time wrote me a letter in which he wrote: *"On behalf of the International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies, I would like to express my profound grateful for your contribution to the Ebola Action Forum, held in Geneva on 28 January 2015. Your expert contribution resulted in a lively and informative discussion on the Ebola outbreak, lessons learned now and the way forward to eliminate Ebola. "*

Since 2007, I am also a member of the IFRC Regional Disaster Response Team, which specializes in emergency public health.

I also have a rich experience in sexual and reproductive health where I have a degree in academic expertise from the International University of Andalusia in Spain and Cheikh Anta Diop from Dakar.

## **KEY SKILLS**

---

- |  |  |
|--|--|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Coordination and organization</li><li>- Analysis and synthesis</li><li>- Negotiation and representation</li><br/><li>- Autonomy and sense of responsibility</li><li>- Able to communicate clearly and effectively</li><li>- Good financial management capacity</li></ul> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Strategic planning</li><li>- Project management and team coaching</li><li>- good experience working with national societies</li><br/><li>- Initiative and decision-making</li><li>- Development of budgets, cycles and financial management procedures</li></ul> |
|--|--|

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES**

---

**14 October 2018 - 20 December 2019 Field Programme Coordinator, based in North Kivu, (Beni, Butembo and mangina) Democratic Republic of the Congo**

### **Main tasks:**

- Ensure the application of the strategic direction of operations and the achievement of the objectives of the IFRC and CRRDC planned in the field.
- Ensure the revision of the action plan and make recommendations on the scope and content of the action program, in the field
- Implement a transition strategy towards a more sustainable approach to Ebola in the field.
- Maintain strong and ongoing operational coordination on the ground with Movement partners, including the ICRC, as well as with external humanitarian stakeholders and the DRC Ministry of Health.
- Supervise the implementation and monitoring of quality activities, ensuring the implementation of a rigorous monitoring and evaluation framework
- Ensure ongoing identification of vulnerable populations and needs assessment, and direct operational priorities in the field
- Ensure constant monitoring and analysis of the operational environment, readjust operational priorities.
- Maintain a constant knowledge of the evolution of the security situation / context on the ground.
- Supervise operational team members, delegate and staff in the field.
- Manage in the field the effective and appropriate use of assets, financial resources and facilities in accordance with the standard procedures of the Red Cross and Red Crescent and the IFRC,
- Ensure full compliance of operations with Red Cross and Red Crescent principles, rules, regulations and policies of the IFRC.

- Support the consultation, collaboration and coordination of the IFRC and the DRC with key external partners in the field.
- Ensure the regularity of the precise financial and descriptive reports and comply with the requirements specified in the project agreement.
- Review human resource requirements

**14 September -13 October 2018 Coordinator of the activities of the dignified and safe burial of the EVD emergency appeal operation in the Democratic Republic of the Congo**

Main tasks

- Identification of training needs in the area
- Training and recycling of SDB teams
- Implementation of tools for monitoring and evaluation of SDB teams
- To ensure the quality of the activities and the respect of the procedures of SDB according to the cultures of the medium
- Ensure availability of work tools for SDB teams
- To weave and maintain a good partnership with the other actors evolving in the sector
- Ensure good management of the human resource
- Ensure the safety and integrity of the SDB teams in the field

**2010- 2018 Head of the Department of Health and Community Care of the Guinean Red Cross (CRG).**

The main tasks were focused on:

- Design and supervision of the implementation of the general policy of the Guinean Red Cross on health,
- Advise and support the national office for community health activities in the country.
- Develop and fund some 20 community health projects
- Write a five-year strategic plan of action for the Guinean Red Cross 2015-2020.
- Participate in the drafting of sexual and reproductive health programs in the region of Middle Guinea.
- Represents Guinea red cross in national and international health sector meetings and maintains working relations with other partners in the health field (ministry, NGOs, associations, international organizations...)

**2014 to 2016 National Coordinator of Ebola Virus Disease, Control of Operations in Guinea**

- Plan and monitor the implementation of Ebola control activities;
- Report on Ebola activities at all levels.
- Coordinate all Ebola response activities on the national territory;
- Analyze and technically appreciate all proposals related to the Ebola response.
- Represent the Red Cross in various meetings with partners;
- Mobilize all necessary resources for the fight against Ebola;
- Ensure training and upgrading of field response teams.

**2013: Resource person of the National Malaria Control Program (NMCP) in this capacity I was designated facilitator in several workshops focused on the fight against malaria, the main ones are:**

- Training of national trainers on the management, microscopic diagnosis and management of antimalarial products in Kindia.
- Training of national NMCP trainers on the management of community-based malaria cases in Kindia;
- Development and validation of the PNLP (National Malaria Control Program) supervision grid and its partners at DSVCO (Health Department of the City of Conakry)
- Training of trainers on household enumeration and social mobilization as part of the activities of the National Campaign for the distribution of mosquito nets

**2009 Coordinator of several Water Hygiene and Sanitation projects** (project to improve the prevention and response to cholera epidemics in Guinea with CRG under the financial support of UNICEF, the project of Health, Water, Hygiene and development of the Cooperation Program between the Guinean Red Cross and the Danish Red Cross and Prevention and Reduction of Cholera Risk Project with IFRC / ECHO).

**The main tasks were focused on:**

- Strategic orientation of action, definition of objectives and budgets for prevention programs against the cholera epidemic for affected populations. Supervision of multidisciplinary and multicultural teams
- Management of material and financial resources.
- Establishment of community networks and strong negotiation component with local interlocutors.

**2007 National Coordinator of the Global Alliance against HIV / AIDS** project at the national level and focal point of the border project and vulnerability to HIV with the NGO Fraternité Médicale de Guinée (FMG) and ENDA TIERS MONDE.

**The main ones focused on:**

- Coordinate the formulation of HIV / AIDS project proposals according to the orientations defined in the strategic plan.
- Facilitate establishment of community partnership relations.
- Support HIV / AIDS project management teams in the field in the development and use of HIV / AIDS project monitoring tools.
- Appreciate the quality of technical reports on HIV / AIDS projects to partners
- Produce periodically summary reports on the evolution of the HIV / AIDS program of the national society at the address of the Executive Secretariat.

## **ACADEMIC TRAININGS**

---

- 2004 Certificate of Public Health in primary health care at the National Centre for Rural Health of Maferinyah.

- 2005: Degree in Master of Applied Statistics for Biomedical Sciences from Gamal Abdel Nasser University of Conakry.
- 2005 Doctorate in Medicine, Degree of doctor in general medicine with Honors and congratulations of the jury member of University Gamal Abdel Nasser of Conakry.
- 2012 University Expertise in Sexual and Reproductive Health of the International University of Andalusia of Spain and Cheikh Anta Diop of Dakar.

## PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

Financial management	2015 Certificate of Active Participation in the Regional Project Financial Management Workshop with the IFRC
Community Project Management	2015 Community Based Health and First Aid Training Certificate in Addis Ababa
Planning Monitoring Evaluation and Retorting (PMER)	2011 Training Certificate in Planning, Monitoring and Evaluation with the Danish Red Cross and MDF Cabinet
	2011 Certificate of Successful Congratulation of the Vulnerability and Capacity Assessment (VCA) Training of Trainers Workshop with the IFRC
Wash project management	2010: Certificate of Training in hygiene promotion: planning and management for behavioral change with CREPA
	2009: Certificate of training of trainers in PHAST methodology with CRD and CRG
	2007: Certificate of participation in the management of cholera cases
HIV project management	2011: Training certificate on integrating HIV / AIDS into humanitarian action in Guinea with UNAIDS
	2007: Certificate of Participation in the Training of Providers in Prevention Transmission Mother Child of HIV
	2008: Certificate of participation in the training workshop for peer educators on STI / HIV / AIDS
	2009 Certificate of participation in the Regional Public Health, HIV / AIDS and Nutrition workshop in Dakar
Emergency project management	2007 Training Certificate on Public Health Emergencies Regional Disaster Response Team with the International Federation of National Red Cross / Red Crescent Societies
Pedagogy	2007 Certificate of Participation in Education in Health Sciences Pedagogy (Level I)
data processing	2005 Certificate of training course in Microcomputing, Windows operating system, Word Text Processing, Spreadsheets Excel and Power Point at Gamal Abdel Nasser University of Conakry.

## COMPUTER SKILLD

---

- MS Office desktop tools on PC
- Microsoft Office 2003 and 2007
- Software: Word, Excel, Power point

## ASSOCIATIVE LIFE AND EXTRA-PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

---

- 2004-2006 Program Coordinator of the NGO Les Amis de la Santé
- 2003-2005 Vice-President of the Student Coordination of the Faculty of Medicine Pharmacy Odonto Stomatology
- Interest: Reading, Cinema, Football

## REFEREES

---

**Dr. Jacques KATSHITSHI N'SAL**

Coordinator of EVD operations/Coordinator of CRRDC Programs

Tél. +243 81 6513 688

E-Mail: [jacques.nsal@gmail.com](mailto:jacques.nsal@gmail.com)

[jacques.kat@croixrouge-rdc.org](mailto:jacques.kat@croixrouge-rdc.org)

Skype: nsalja1

**Dr Balla CONDE**

*Operations Manager – Ebola Operation (DRC)*

International Federation of Red Cross and Red Crescent Societies

41 Avenue de la Justice | 15216 Kinshasa | Democratic Republic of Congo

Skype: ballaconde | Email [balla.conde@ifrc.org](mailto:balla.conde@ifrc.org) | Mobile: +243 896 721 969

**Dr Taïdo Twahiru Yuma**

Delegate of the CP3 program of the IFRC in Guinea

[Taïdo.TWAHIRU@ifrc.org](mailto:Taïdo.TWAHIRU@ifrc.org)

Tel : +224624397242

**Dr. Abdoulaye Wone:**

Health Coordinator for IOM in Guinea

Tel: +224 628 64 43 09

Email: [layewone@hotmail.com](mailto:layewone@hotmail.com)

## SPOKEN LANGUAGES :

---

Foreign languages: French spoken, read, written: Excellent

English: Basic Level

I certify in good faith that information provided in this document accurately reflects my situation, qualifications and experiences.

